

RÉSUMÉ

Bryan Mori has over 24 years of experience in the field of biological consulting throughout central California. He provides a wide range of services relating to wildlife resources and issues, including: baseline inventories; biological assessments, impact analysis and development of mitigation measures for environmental review documents; surveys for threatened and endangered species; preparation of wildlife management plans for parks and open space areas; and design and implementation of monitoring programs. Bryan subcontracts with other biological consultants to provide a broad range of expertise.

EMPLOYMENT

1993-present Wildlife Biologist, Bryan M. Mori Biological Consulting Services, Watsonville, CA.
1989-93 Wildlife Biologist, The Habitat Restoration Group, Scotts Valley, CA.
1988-89 Assistant Environmental Consultant, John Gilchrist and Associates, Santa Cruz, CA.
June-Oct.1988 Assistant Environmental Analyst, Environmental Assessment Group/University of California, Santa Cruz.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

The Western Section Wildlife Society, Cooper Ornithological Society, Society for the Study of Amphibians and Reptiles, Society for Conservation Biology, Burrowing Owl Consortium, Association of Environmental Professionals.

EDUCATION

1986 A.S., Wildlife Biology, Feather River College, Quincy, CA.
1988 B.A., Environmental Studies – Wildlife Conservation, University of California, Santa Cruz.

SCIENTIFIC PERMITS

Federal Fish and Wildlife Permit TE778668-5 to sample the endangered Santa Cruz long-toed salamander and California tiger salamander.

CDFG Scientific Collection Permit 801007-02 to sample small mammal and herptile species of special concern, including California red-legged frog.

Annual CDFG certification to monitor the threatened marbled murrelet, 1991-2003, 2007.

SPECIAL PROJECTS

Mr. Mori is a member of the Santa Cruz County Breeding Birds Atlas Steering Committee, and assisted in the preparation and implementation of a 5-year study of Santa Cruz County's breeding avifauna.